Public Document Pack

Rutland County Council

Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP
Telephone 01572 722577 Facsimile 01572 758307 DX28340 Oakham

Ladies and Gentlemen,

A meeting of the SCHOOLS' FORUM will be held in the Council Chamber, Catmose,
Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP on Thursday, 21st January, 2016 commencing at
4.00 pm when it is hoped you will be able to attend.

Yours faithfully

Helen Briggs
Chief Executive

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record,
take photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that
is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is available at
www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1) MINUTES AND ACTIONS FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Forum held on 26
November 2015

2) RUTLAND SCHOOLS' FORUM WEBSITE

Verbal report from the Clerk regarding the updated Schools’ Forum webpage
(Pages 3 -4)

3) ADDITIONAL FUNDING FROM LAST YEAR'S DSG UNDERSPEND

Verbal report from Mark Fowler and Dawn Greaves following the invitation for
schools to bid for additional funding from last year's DSG underspend.

(Copy of letter attached)
(Pages 5 - 6)

4) SERVICES AND CHARGES

To receive a report from Mark Fowler
(Pages 7 - 10)


http://www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay

5) ANY URGENT BUSINESS

6) DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Thursday, 9t June 2016 at 4.00 p.m. in the Council Chamber

Proposed Agenda Items:

---000---

DISTRIBUTION
MEMBERS OF THE SCHOOLS' FORUM:

Mrs J Turner (Chairman)
Mrs S Milner (Vice-Chair)
Mrs A Rawlins Mr B Gale
Mr C Smith Mrs D Powell
Mr J Woodhead Mrs M Darlington
Mr R Gooding Mr S Cox
Mr S Williams Mr B Shore
Mr D Wilby
OFFICERS:
Dr T O'Neill Mr M Fowler

Miss J Narey Ms D Greaves




Agenda ltem 2

Rutland Schools’ Forum

Schools’ Forums are governed by the Schools’ Forum (England) Regulations
2012

The Schools’ Forum is both a consultative and decision-making body whose purpose is
to advise the local authority in line with the Schools’ Forum (England) Regulations 2012.
In the event that any item within this constitution contradicts these regulations, the
regulations will take precedence.

The Schools’ Forum is to be consulted on the following local authority proposals:

e amendments to the schools funding formula (for which voting is restricted by the
exclusion of non-school members except for Private, Voluntary and Independent
nursery representatives);

arrangements for the education of pupils with special educational needs;

arrangements for the education of children otherwise than at school;

arrangements for Early Years provision;

administrative arrangements for the allocation of central government grants paid to

schools via the local authority;

e when a contract is being proposed for supplies and services which is to be funded
from the Schools Budget and is in excess of the EU procurement thresholds
(consultation must take place at least one month prior to the issue of invitation to
tender);

e special places to be commissioned by the authority in different institutions, and the
arrangements for paying top-up funding;

¢ Alternative provision (AP) places to be commissioned by the authority and by
schools and the arrangements for paying top-up funding.

From 2014/15, the Schools’ Forum must be consulted on any proposals to:

vary the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG);

use exceptional factors;

vary pupil numbers;

allow additional categories of, or spending on, central budgets;
amend the sparsity factor;

vary the lump sum for amalgamating schools;

vary the protection for special schools and special academies.

General Information

Rutland Schools’ Forum: Constitution and Rules of Conduct
Schools’ Forum: Operational and Good Practice Guide March 2015
Schools’ Forum: Powers and Responsibilities 2015-2016

All meetings are open to the public and further information can be found below.

Meeting Dates

Schedule of meetings (including agendas and minutes) from July 2015

Please note that the agendas and minutes from meetings before July 2015 are listed
below.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Rutland County Council telephone: 01572 722 577
Catmose fax: 01572 758 307
Oakham email: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk
Rutland web: www.rutland.gov.uk
LE15 6HP DX: 28340 Oakham

To all Headteachers and Principals
All Schools, Academies and Free Schools

14 December 2015

Dear Colleagues
Invitation to Bid for Additional Funding from Last Year’'s DSG Underspend

As you are probably aware, there was an underspend of £505,000 in the financial year
2014-15. A request has been made to use some of this underspend for a school where
pupil numbers have grown substantially within the year and it is the role of the Rutland
Schools’ Forum to decide how to manage that underspend.

After considerable discussion, the Schools’ Forum made the following decision:

‘The DECISION concerning the use of the 2014/2015 underspend would comprise two
elements:

1. Schools affected by military movements would be invited to submit a bid to
Schools’ Forum for funding. The application should include funding figures
received by MOD. The formula used for Cottesmore previously would be used for
this element. (See fooinote.)

2. The remaining sums from the underspend would then be distributed to all schools
based on the 2016/17 funding formula. The Council would do its best to complete
this so that the distribution to all schools would take place in January 2016.

Footnote: The Cottesmore Formula

The school identifies the increase in pupil numbers over the school year. (For example
Cottesmore was originally funded for 127 pupils; by September they had 197 Pupils).
RCC then averaged the figure for the year (average used was 179). The difference in
funding was identified between:

s what the school received under funding formula; and
e whaf they would have received under the same formula using new number of
pupils.

Any MOD grant funding received by school was then deducted from this sum and the
balance was paid fo school.’

AB
@\90(/,\3
g L0438
o Q‘:J

O’SAB\_%Q



Consequently, on behalf of the Schools’ Forum, | am inviting you to submit a bid if these
criteria apply to you.

The bids should be submitted to the new Clerk of the Schools’ Forum,
Jane Narey (jnarey@rutland.gov.uk) by no later than 20 December
2015.

Pilease note that the Clerk of the Forum can only implement decisions of the Schools’
Forum; we cannot interpret nor amend the decision. However, if you seek further
clarification, please contact the Chair of the Schools’ Forum, Jan Turner (Email:
principal@ucc.rutland.sch.uk. /Tel. 01572 823631)

Yours sincerely

Mr M Fowler
Head of Service: Learning and Skills
People Directorate




00'£8S9LEF 00'8/T'S 00°£85'9LEF 00°'L8S'9LEF TT'S60TRLZZF

86°€0S'79F |00°Z98 TO'ET6'89F %E 8T SLU'OSE'ELT YEGLL COL V3 839]|0) asowie)
81'8ST'1S3 [00°LTL 0£'880°85F  %S'ST ST'S6L'793 HDS'S60'LTS'ET 3931300 ISIUdYILNI 8 SSANISNG NOLUILSYD
vLL82'893 [00°288 69'105'69F %S'8T 6Y'SSL'6LF |h 389][0) Ajunwwio) weyauddn
90°0£Z'VI3 [00°00¢ LL8T9'TIF  %T'E 1€'6£8°0ZF jooyds Alewyd playysie]
66'LVE'8F  [00°LTT Yrze0's3 %t BTEYT'ITI Awapedy Asejunjop dijoye) siAuepy ysiaug
66'vLL'63  |00°LET 09'T18L'83  %E'T G2'995°ZT3 TOOHIS Atld 3 40 J SYIOHDIN'LS
95'9SS‘€TF |00°06T TE'SSETTF %0'€E 00'0ST‘9T3 HJS AHVNIYd 3 50 3 INIGNISSIHM
Z0°'€8Y'STF [00°2TZ 80'8LL'TTF %b'E 00°'S¥'8T3 TOOHIS AHVINIYd '3 40 *D WYHONY
90°0LZ°v1F |00'00Z 79'9Z8'TTF %T'E 00'000°£LT3 [o0yas Alewiid '3 joD :oﬁmi_/
SLEEETCI |00°66T 0TL60°LTF %SV 00°'STY'SZ3 [OT'Z0S'LE0T3 AW3IAVOY TIIH 00N
L8'OV8VYTI [00'802 LLOLO'STF  %S'E 81°896°0TF |B190LV8.L3 Alewilg asoune)
rE9re8'6¥ [00°8€T 18'808'8F %£'C L8'TY9'9TT |BE'680'8EST Awapeay 3 10 J jleyAy
TLTLLZTT [00°64T BY'8TLOTF %8'T 00'STZ'STF [62°£0L 693 Aeunid vATD uyoris 3 Asepy 3
EE'T66'9F  [00°86 16'G89'9F  %g'T 00'0£E'8F  [LTETT'VOVI [00Yyos Alewiid uouIRIsE) JeRI5
SO9T¥'TTF [00°09T 6€°€9S'0TF %8'T 00°009°€T3 Wm.oﬁm.mmwm Adewiid °3 30 -3 weysuiddn
t£'906'613 [00°6LT LITOTL(TF %9P 8Y'8€9°LT3 LS TVEBROTT [00Y25 Alewilid 3D weyyeQ
11Z82'¢3  |00'9r 6TETY'SF  %v'T 0003 85 SHY0ZET [20Yds Alewld '3 weyisalo g uopg
CTLET'STF  [00'TL SY'€88'ST  %O'T 0003 L0'LL2'8YET |00yds Asewd '3 D weysurdug
LT1Se's3  |00°SL L9[9V9F  %LT 0003 Ww.oww\smu TOOHIS AYVINIYd NOLSIM HLIQ3
T0'9S0'%TF [00°L6T 96'82€'€ETF  %S'E 00°'SVL'9TF {0499/ 'S083 TOOHIS d2 FHOWSILLO)D




186°0L€

168155

P0e'SLL

ve8'Le
80€‘|
2e6'ee
606'0
8ee'Sy
869'GE
GReE'0OY

3

Bupung
aon

pajedo|je 9q 0} eoueeg

GL/v/L © pIoH eouejeg

ooNn
SYOIN 1S
uop3g
dwg
L0)
NN
M3



S8e‘ov Bujpung Asuabupuos

(211°29) Buipungd QO :sse
618 20526 Buipund jeuonippe [ej0}
96.'Y 0sZ 0S89  00F 9161 o4
0 00 0L 0’1 00°GZ9'Y sajey
0 00 0L 0’1 00°000°001 wng dwn
052’0 €9 €9l 00l 00000°} Aungop
£68'Y vy Gl )L 00°00L°L € % 1v3
819

£€81°¢C L1 €81'¢ €9 678l 9ClL 00°109 JuswiulenY Mo
Je 67 o
ged §. 0 00 00 00 00°000'L ZL e X OV

uer G2
29 G/ 0 00 00 00 00°00S'E 9 1oval
AON G/ 0 00 00 00 00"000'€ S 1oval
100 v 0 00 00 00 00°005'¢ ¥ 1oval
deg ./ 0 00 00 00 00°000'2 € 1oval
Bny ¥2 0 00 00 00 00°00S'L Z 1ovail
Nt Lt 0 00 00 00 00°000°L L 1oval
906 unr /¢ 020°S 0e 21 LY 00°020°L 9nsS4

Key e
06¥°c iy gy 00869 062 059 o'ov 002622 NdMY

3 3
NS syun sHun
[euonjoN B30l I MeN  Juauny enjeA Jun

S)oelleg seblioox) J§ oy UCJSap) Ypd J0J Bulpung [EUOTIPPY



869'6E Buipun4 Aouabunuosn

Buipun4 QOW 5597

oLL's 869°GE Buipung [euoippe 2301
LZ- 0'cL 06, 0791 WA DE[}
0 00 01 0L 00'8¥2'C sojey
0 00 01 0l 00°000'001 wng dwnT
0 00 00 00 00°000°} Aiqon
Z8l Z0 §¢ €C 00°00L°L € % 1v3
6.1 o
/11 €512 811 0Z 762 €12 00'L09 JuslIUENY MO
lep 981 L
ged 981 0 00 00 00 00'000°} ZlL e X oV
uer 9g|
%9 981 0 00 00 00 00°00S'E 9 1oval
AON 981 0 00 00 00 00'000' S 1oval
190 981 0 00 00 00 00'00S‘C ¥ 1oval
deg ¢81 0 00 00 00 000002 € 1oval
Bny zgl 0 00 00 00 00°00S‘L Z 1oval
Inr 891 0 00 00 00 00°000°L L 1oval
952 unp Q9| 58 0 §2l LLL 00°020°L 9NSH
Ae gl
G19'L idy goL v05‘ce 0ZL 061 0191 002612 NdMV
3 3
N3s sjun sHun
[euopioN [ejol g MeN  juauny) anjea jun

Wieyuayn| YHON 10§ BUIpuUNJ [UORIPPY



g8ee'sy Buipung Asuabunuo

Buipun4 QoW :sse

¥8Y'y g€z s Buipund [euonippe [ejo]
£05 0'EL O¥6L 018l Z.'8¢ 94N
0 00 0 o'l 00°658'8 sajey
0 00 01 o'l 00°000°001 wng dwn
998'2 6 92 66¢ 00°000°} Ajiqon
¥10'2 L €l¢ ¢&6¢ 000011 € % 1v3
Z'v61

vee'e 0€£€Z ¥ee'z 6€ 085 L'¥G 00°L09 JusLIUeNY MO
Je|N 902 =
ged +02 0 00 00 00 00°000°L ZL e X OV

uer €0g
09( 861 0 00 00 00 00°00S'E 9 10oval
AON €61 0 00 00 0'0 00'000°'€ G 1oval
190 261 0 00 00 00 00'005'2 ¥ 1oval
deg 161 0 00 00 0'0 00°000'C € 1Dval
Bny g61 801 1’0 L) 0l 00°00S'} Z 1oval
inr 061 0 00 00 00 00°000'L L 1oval
GEE unr ggl LLL'L 1'L g9l Z'Sl 00°020'L 9NSH

fen 681
GL8'l Idy zg| 962'9¢ 0tk O0¥6lL Q181 00'261'2 NdMV

3 3
N3S syun spun
[euoyon [elIol  HId MeN  Jusuny  enjep yun

8I0WS3a))07) 10] bulpun 4 [BUCHIPPY



6069 Buipung Asuabunuon

Buipund QOW :$887

119 6069 Suipung [euoiippe [ejo]
0€8 0Z 098 0Ov8 91'GlLy 94N
0 00 01 0L 00°0L¥'Z sojey
0 00 01 0'L 00°000'001 wng dwn
ge 00 91 9'l 00°000'L Apilqon
0 00 00 0’0 00°00L°L € % 1v3
8'68 N
862 6201 862 G0 €12 602 00°L09 JuswiueRy Mo
lely g8
ged 88 9z 00 LI L'l 00°000°L ZL e X ov1l
uer gg
%8Q /8 0 00 00 00 00°00S°E 9 1ovai
AON 98 0 00 00 00 00°000°€ S 10val
190 98 0 00 00 00 00°005°C ¥ 1oval
deg 99 0 00 00 00 00°000°'2 € 10vai
Bny 49 0 00 00 00 00°00S°} Z 1oval
I ¥8 0 00 00 00 00°000'} L 1oval
ot unr 9 zZel 1’0 96 g’ 00'020'L 9NSH
Ae 8
6.2 idy vg #9866 02 098 0OVv8 002612 NdMV
3 3
N3S spun spun
[euoljon [eJol HI@ MeN jueuny  aNjeA Jufn

weybuidg Joj Bulpund [euonippY



coee'ee Buipung Aouabunuon

Buipung4 QOW :$597

LE6'L ZE6°ET Buipund [euonippe |ejo)
660'Q 0 o0¢r 08ge 116191 94N
0 00 O} o'l 00°20¥'E sojey
0 00 01 o'l 00°000°001 wng dwn
0 00 00 00 00°000'1 Angoin
0 00 00 0’0 00°00L°L € % 1v3
YAy

2G6 ZLS 8G6 9L L€l A 00°109 SWUERY MO
e of ©
ged ov 0 00 00 0'0 00°000°L ZL leW X OV

uer oy
22Q 9 0 00 00 00 00°005‘€E 9 |oval
AON Ot 0 00 00 00 00°000'¢ G |oval
100 9F 0 00 00 00 00'005'Z ¥ [1oval
deg of 0 00 00 00 00°000'2 ¢ 1oval
Bny g¢ 0 00 00 00 00°00G't Z ioval
Inr 8¢ 0 00 00 00 00°000°1 L 1IDval
Gle unf gg 616 60 L2 8'0 00°020°} 9S4

Aely gg
869 1dy g¢ 096'€l 06 O0¢r 08¢ 0026.°C NdMV

3 3
N3S syun syun
[euonoN [e}0L WA MSN Jusun)  enjeA jun

uoyx3 Joj bujpunj [euonippy



F Burpung Aosuabunuon

(000°02) Buipung QOW :sso7
€£S6°L 80¢£°1LZ Buipung [euoyippe [ejo}
0 0. OlEelL 0¥l 000 O4N
0 00 0! 0’1 00°128'¢ sejey
0 00 0L 0’1 00°'000'001 wng dwn
ole €0 65 a'g 00°000°} Aqon
0 00 00 00 00°00L°L € % 1v3
8'0¢cl 3
Vil 051 Vi1l ool R 4 8¢ 00°1L09 JUSLLUIENY MO
Jep zZel o
ged zgl 0 00 00 00 00°000°L ZL e X OV
uer zel
%8(Q zZ¢l 0 00 00 0'0 00'00S‘C 9 1oval
AON Z€1 0 00 00 00 00'000‘¢ S 12val
100 Z€L 0 00 00 0°0 00°00S°'C ¥ 1oval
dag zel 0 00 00 00 000002 € 1ovail
Bny zgL 0 00 00 00 00'00S°L Z 1oval
Inr 621 0 00 00 0'0 00°000°L L 1oVal
AV A unf 621 v19 10 el Ll 00°020°L 9NSH
Aep gz1L
116 idy gz1 PPG'6L 0L O'LEL  Ovel 002612 NdMV
3 3
N3S spun spun
[euonoN leJol  HJia MmeN  uaun) anjeA jiun

SEOLDIN 3 10§ BUlpund [EUORIPPY



269°1
66¥
861
gE0'l
N3s
[euoyoN

¥ 168

16901
Iel Z68
ged Z68
uer z6g
28Q 268
AON Z68
100 168
des 168
Bny 168
I 168
unf 168
Ae 168
1dy 168

el

veg'Le

esSl-

¢l

661

GEl
29
L2S

002'02

[ejol

0's
00
00
00
00
80
00
00
00
00
00
L0
L0
S0

0§

4

a

0’168
0l
0l
00
0¢
6'L¥l
00
00
0l
00
o€
191
L
1¢6
0168

spun
MoN

0'988
04
0L
00
0'¢
(A 4"
00
00
0L
00
0e
091
0Ll
G'L6
0988

sjun
JuLa1In)

Buipung Asuabupuo)

Buipun4 QO :sse

Bujpund [euoRippe [ej0)

AR
00'665'61
00'000°00}
007000}
00°00)°L
00°109
00°000°L
00005
00°000°€
00°005°C
00°000°C
00°00S°L
00°000°L
00°020°t

00°0vL 'Y
3

anjeA yun

abe[]0) Ajlunwlio) weybul

o4
sajey
wng dwn-
Anqon

€ % 1v3

JUSWIUIBYY MO
Y]
ZL leW X oV

9 10vdl
S 1oval
¥ 10vdl
€ 10vdl
¢ 1oval
L 10vdl

9S4

NdMV

N1 10} BuUIpund [EUOHIPPY



16



Agenda ltem 4

Services and Charges for Schools Forum v1 120116

Service and Charges Consultative Paper for Schools’ Forum 21 January 2016
1. Background

The Learning and Skills Service consulted schools on the proposals affecting school improvement
services in the document School Improvement Service Report 2015. This was sent to all schools
during early autumn 2015. The report was also discussed during the heads’ strategic event 6
October 2015 and comments were invited. The report described the arrangements for services to
schools, particularly relating to school improvement.

The report was updated in the light of (minor) amendments and then approved by Scrutiny and
Cabinet.

The relevant section from this report is copied in the Appendix, below.
2. School improvement services provided by the Local Authority
The report identified the following categories of service:

Core service to schools (applies to all schools®);

Entitlement for schools;

Provision for vulnerable schools and schools causing concern;
Education Performance Board;

m o 0o T o

Rutland Area Education Collaboration Programme. (This includes regular strategic events for
head teachers and chairs of governors.);
f.  Additional provision.

The report also indicated where charges are to be made (see below).
3. Purpose of Charges

The Local Authority, in addition to meeting its statutory obligations, needs to tailor its provision for
schools to match their varying needs. To achieve this, the LA will provide a range of services at no
charge; additional services will be charged at a rate which covers costs.

4. Charges proposed
No charge will be made by the Local Authority for items: a; b; ¢’; d; e.

Charges will be made for services additional to that provided under c. and for item f at the enhanced
rate.

5. Services for Vulnerable Schools and Schools Causing Concern

Under item c. (vulnerable schools and schools causing concern) the LA offers a specified service of
development support (see further paper). This will be provided as follows:

e LA maintained schools receive this service at no additional charge;

LAl schools” means state schools (LA maintained, academies, free schools) and independent schools.
> Where independent schools are identified in this category, the schools will be charged at the standard rate.

17



Services and Charges for Schools Forum v1 120116

e  Where LA maintained schools opt for further support this will be made at the enhanced
rate;

e Academies and free schools will be charged at the enhanced rate;

e Independent schools will be charged at the standard rate.

6. Choice of Service Provider

Schools are encouraged to identify the best provider for any additional services they procure, giving
due regard to quality, local impact and partnerships, e.g., teaching alliances, and cost. It is likely
they will fund any additional services from their own budget, possibly in collaboration with other
schools or partners.

7. Rutland Special Funding Arrangements

The Schools’ Forum agreed to earmark funding for school improvement; a figure which would be
matched by the Council. In the first year (2015/16) this would amount to £50k in total (£25k from
DSG; £25k from Council. This will then be reviewed and, if considered appropriate, will rise to £100k
in total.

Schools in difficulty may require additional resource. It is proposed that a proportion of this fund is
allocated each year to named schools which are identified as vulnerable and causing concern®. This
figure is likely to vary in the light of the numbers and sizes of schools and any competing priorities.
This school improvement budget may be used by those schools to buy the additional services they
require from their chosen providers in agreement with the Local Authority*.

8. Consultation

The LA wishes to consult upon its charging and non-charging arrangements and proposes to do this
via the Schools’ Forum and direct discussion with head teachers and governors.

* Schools will be identified using the school categorisations agreed in the School Improvement Service Report
2015 (categories green / amber / red).

* This is likely to be agreed at the Strategy Meetings which are a core element of the support for vulnerable
schools and schools causing concern.

18



Services and Charges for Schools Forum v1 120116

APPENDIX
The relevant section of the report is copied below:

“The school improvement policy and practice will be amended to clarify core and entitlement
activity (items a-e). It will also indicate charges made for:

a. Core service to schools
The following will apply to all schools:

e Annual table-top review of standards and consideration in relation to Council vision,
policies, statutory powers and services;

e Comparative review by Education Performance Board;

e Strategic consideration of each school in the corporate strategic planning of the Council as
well as its planning for education;

e Access to Council services described as under “Entitlement” below;

e Services for special needs children in line with statutory requirements and Rutland policy;

e Overview by Lead Member for Schools.

b. Entitlement for schools
The Council will provide, unless declined by schools:

e Education Specialist Officer attached to each school/academy;

e Two review visits from Education Specialist Officer per year to review learner outcomes,
progress, school and partnership priorities;

e Participation in Rutland area education collaboration programme;

o Representation on Education Performance Board;

e Telephone advice from Education Specialist Officer;

e Access to advice on pupil admissions.

c. Provision for vulnerable schools and schools causing concern

e Asliding scale of support and challenge is available, designed to match the needs of schools
facing difficulties. Please see appropriate policy and statements of provision level.

d. Education Performance Board

Cf. the remit of this Board is to review standards of education and all provision within the County. It
may recommend to the Council action to be taken affecting policy, strategy provision — including
organisation — and evaluation.

e. Rutland Area Education Collaboration Programme

This programme is a core element of the strategy for education in Rutland. It fosters and formalises
collaboration between all education providers in the Rutland area. It provides a forum for action for
all players to maximise their whole system leadership, creating and sustaining an environment of
high achievement beyond the individual school. The core members are the schools in Rutland and
their partners beyond the County.

Core matters of education strategy and decision-making are discussed in this programme.

19



Services and Charges for Schools Forum v1 120116

In practical terms, this means a regular and developing programme of activity focused on formal
collaboration between schools and actions that are best achieved across a range of schools.
Participants are head teachers of schools and chairs of governors as well as County officers and
Members. Other senior school leaders or substitutes may be invited by the Council.

Details of the activities of this Programme will be available on the County website for education.

f. Additional provision
e Schools are encouraged to use the range of inter-school support, including the Teaching
School Alliances.
o Where requested, further support can be provided by the Education Specialist Officers at
additional cost.
Charge will be made for f. (Additional provision) where the service is brokered or provided by
Rutland County Council.

20



	Agenda
	2 Rutland Schools' Forum Website
	3 Additional Funding from Last Year's DSG Underspend
	EW and BH increase due to Georges Barracks

	4 Services and Charges

